LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Austin Cheney, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

DATE: February 7, 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Change prerequisites;
CIT 4843 — Human Computer Interaction.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Fall 2020

Request and rationale from department included.

EA-LCBT- 20-12
Effective Fall 2020




LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

Peter Ping Liu, (Interim) Chair, School of Technology

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM:

DATE: 02-05-2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

The following course needs prerequisites adjusted.

RATIONALE:

Prerequisites are being changed to reflect the accompanying program revision.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):

Fall 2020

CURRENT CATALOG COPY (Left) and PROPOSED CATALOG COPY (Right):

Current:

Proposed:

CIT 4843 — Human Computer Interaction.
Credits: 3

Prerequisites & Notes:
A “C” or better in CSM 3870 or TEC
5373.

CIT 4843 — Human Computer Interaction.
Credits: 3

Prerequisites & Notes:
A “C” or better in CSM 2670 and DGT
3813, or permission of instructor .




